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From: OHEL Children's Home and Family Services <communications @ohelfamily.org>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:09:43 AM

To: tuna613@hotmail.com <tuna613@hotmail.com>
Subject: OHEL Happenings This Week
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TONIGHT:
The Inconsistent Emergence
From Covid Restrictions

Monday July 20
at 9:00 PM EST:

*Family and friends following different rules
*Contradictory news reports

*Lessening my anxiety

*Help, | don't need more advice

Facilitated By:

Harriet Blank,
OHEL's Director of Geriatric Services

Dr. Norman Blumenthal,
OHEL's Director of Trauma
and Crisis Response

Access Webinar at:
https://zoom.us/my/oheltherazoomgroups
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MONDAY JULY 20 AT 9PM
COPING WITH.
THE INCONSISTENT
EMERGENCE FROM COVID
RESTRICTIONS

Family and Friends Following different Rules
Contradictory News Reports

Lessening My Anxiety
Help, | don't need more advice

Access Webinar at
HTTPS://ZOOM.US/MY/OHELTHERAZOOMGROUPS
OR CALL 646-518-9805 ACCESS CODE 851-405-7614.

OHEL & Chai4Ever Present:

A 4 Week Group
For Teens Who
Experienced
Parental Loss

During Covid-19
For Girls Ages 13-18

Tuesdays at 9:00 PM EST
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TUESDAYS AT 9 PM. 7/28, 8/4, 8/1 & 8/18

OHEL AND CHAI4EVER PRESENT:

A 4 WEEK GROUP FOR TEENS
WHO EXPERIENCED
PARENTAL LOSS
DURING COVID-19
FOR GIRLS AGES 13-18
Dr. Norman Blumenthal

OHEL Director of Trauma & Crisis Response

Leah Nadler, LSW

Director of Home and Hospital Services, Chai4Ever

FEETEAE

Pre-registration required. Space is Limited.

Please contact Laura_Bart@ohelfamily.org
Or Call 646-519-2197

OHEL Presents:

A 4 Week Group For
Postpartum Women
During Covid-19
Tuesdays, July 21, 28, August 4, August

11, at
10:00 AM EST:

Facilitated by:

Rena Nadelbach, LCSW
Clinical Social Worker, OHEL

Peri Gross, MHC
Early Childhood Mental Health Therapist, OHEL

Pre-registration is required:
https://www.ohelfamily.org/registrations/

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2020072701.15&popoutv2=1

7/28, 8/4, 8/11, & 8/18

Facilitated By:

Dr. Norman Blumenthal,
OHEL's Director of Trauma
and Crisis Response

Leah Nadler, LSW
Director of Home and Hospital Services,
Chai4Ever

Pre-registration is required. Space
is limited.
Laura_Bart@ohelfamily.org

OHEL presents:

TUESDAYS JULY 21, 28, AUGUST 4, AUGUST 11 AT 10 AM

A 4 WEEK GROUP FOR
POSTPARTUM WOMEN
DURING COVID-19

Faciliated by:

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

Attention Parents & Teachers:

Complete Your
Own COVID-19
Time Capsule

Great Activity For All
Fill your memories and feelings and keep for
years to come

Available in Yiddish & English

Get Yours Today!
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Attention Parents, Teachers &

COMPLETE YOURMOWN
COVID-19 TIME CAPSUL

i

IN YIDDISH

AND ENGLISH

Great activity for all

Fill your memories and
feelings and keep for
years to come

' GET YOURS TODAY

Download At:
WWW.OHELFAMILY.ORG/
TIMECAPSULE

Or call: 1-800-603-OHEL

Created /| & Modifed
By CLWW for YOU
‘...~ byOHEL
')
] TN A

If ,EOU or anyone ltw know needs suﬂporf services at this time
1-860-603-OHEL  ‘COPINGWITHCOVID@OHELFAMILY.ORG - WWW.OHELF/ 15

-AMILY.ORG/COVID

OHEL Parsha Class

With Michal
Horowitz

OHEL's weekly parsha class with
Michal Horowitz continues!

All are welcome to join and call in!

Monday- 10:30AM EST
Wednesday- 10:15AM EST

646-518-9805
EXT: 5440037871#

Phones must be muted

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2020072701.15&popoutv2=1
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https://www.wizadjournal.com/ohel-
covid19/?id=4784

HEAR INSPIRATIONAL WORDS EVERY MONDAY AND WEDNESDAY!

JoreL =

OHEL’s Weekly '
Parsha Class with ‘
Michal Horowitz ‘ ;
Continues! f

All are welcome to join and call in! “

Monday -10:30 am
Wednesday -10:15 am

646-518-9805

EXT:5440037871#
Phones must be muted

THIS PROGRAM IS SPONSORED BY: -

Keep OHEL

Strong This
Summer
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OHEL needs YOUR support this
summer! Your contributions
ensure that these programs
continue this summer.
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THEZZ sl vy
SUMMERY
STRENGTH

@ B 2 R DULTS WiTH DISABITIRS AT A Click to Support the Children
SUMMER RESPITE PROGRAM _gn
AT CAMP KAYLIE and Families of OHEL

. £ FOR CHILDREN LIVING IN OHEL ; FOR A COVID
**' DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTERS WIDOWER

#8 FOR A MOTHER - FOR FOSTER
‘&7 LIVING WITH ANXIETY CHILDREN

THE CHILDREN AND FAMILIES OF JOHEL & cpitifrye
NEED YOUR STRONG SUPPORT

PLEASE CLICK HERE

r D 7,

OHEL ACCESS - WWW.OHELFAMILY.ORG . ACGE‘S‘S@UHELFAM_’ILY.UR_E 9. .
WWW.OHELFAMILY.ORG/COVID1S - T. 1-800-603-0HEL F. 718-851-2772 - T

OHEL Children's Home and Family Services | 1268 East 14 Street, Brooklyn, NY 11230

Unsubscribe tuna613@hotmail.com

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by communications@ohelfamily.org powered by

G Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!
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